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Diamond Williams Oqogo { _\r-p
From: Scobie, Teresa A (Terry) [terry.scobie@verizon.com]

Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 8:55 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cec: App, Frank (Frank); Beth Keating; Beth Salak; Carnell, William Sayle; Kimberly Caswell;

Charles Murphy; Chris Savage; David Christian; Clark, Demetria Germaine; Danielle Frappier;
Marva Johnson; O'Roark, Dulaney L, Tirnisha Brooks

Subject: Docket No. 090501-TP - Verizon Florida LLC's Respaonse to Mation for Leave fo File
Amended Post-Hearing Reply Brief

Attachments: 090501 VZ FL Response to Motion to Amend 8-6-10.pdf

The attached is submitted for filing in Docket No. 090501-TP on behalf of Verizon Florida
LLC by

Dulaney L. O'Roark III

P. O. Box 110, MC FLTC0007
Tampa, Florida 33601-0110
(678) 259-1657
de.oroark@verizon.com

The attached document consists of a total of three pages - cover letter (1
page), Response (1 page) and Certificate of Service (1 page).

Terry Scobie

Legal Secretary I1

Verizon Legal Department

P. O. Box 110 - MC FLTCOOQ7
Tampa, Florida 33601-0110
813-483-2610 (tel)
813-204-8870 (fax)
terry.scobie@verizon.com

8/6/2010 LD =00 25 Cifnmn
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Dulaney L. O'Roark It ver i z on

Deputy General Counsel, Southeast
Legal Department

Six Concourse Parkway
Suite 800
Aflanta, Georgia 30328

Phone 678-259-1657

Fax 678-259-5326
de.oroark@verizon.com

August 6, 2010 — VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 090501-TP
Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an interconnection
agreement with Verizon Florida LLC by Bright House Networks Information
Services (Florida), LLC

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above matter is Verizon Florida LLC’s Response to Motion for

Leave to File Amended Post-Hearing Reply Brief. Service has been made as indicated

on the Certificate of Service. If there are any questions regarding this filing, please

contact me at (678) 259-1657.

Sincerely,

s/ Dulaney L. O'Roark Il

Dulaney L. O'Roark Il

tas

Enclosures




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Docket No. 090501-TP
Filed: August 6, 2010

In re: Petition for arbitration of certain terms and )
conditions of an interconnection agreement with )
Verizon Florida LLC by Bright House Networks )
Information Services (Florida), LLC )

)

VERIZON FLORIDA LLC’S RESPONSE TO MOTION FOR
LEAVE TO FILE AMENDED POST-HEARING REPLY BRIEF

Verizon Florida LLC (“Verizon") does not oppose the Motion for Leave to File
Amended Post-Hearing Reply Brief filed by Bright House Networks Information Services
(Florida), LLC (“Bright House").

The parties filed their reply briefs on July 30, 2010. On August 3, Verizon filed a
motion to strike the portions of Bright House’s brief that exceeded the 20-page limit
specified in the Prehearing Order. On the same day, Bright House (which had been
notified of the probiem on August 2 by Verizon) filed its motion for leave to file an
amended reply brief. Bright House stated that the error was not intentional, apologized
and contemporaneously filed an amended reply brief that complied with the 20-page
limit. Given this response, Verizon does not oppose Bright House’s motion, so long as
its initial reply brief is stricken and not used for any purpose in this case. Verizon is
willing to withdraw its motion to strike on the same condition.

Respectfully submitted on August 6, 2010.

By: s/Dulaney L. O’'Roark |li
Dulaney L. O'Roark |ll
P. O. Box 110, MC FLTCQ007
Tampa, Florida 33601-0110

678-259-1657 (telephone)
678-259-5326 (facsimile)

Attorney for Verizon Florida LI.C




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that copies of the foregoing were sent via electronic mail on
August 6, 2010 to:

Charles Murphy, Staff Counsel
Timisha Brooks, Staff Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
cmurphy@psc.state.fl.us

tbrooks@psc.state fl.us

Beth Salak
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
bsalak@psc.state.fl.us

Christopher W. Savage
Davis, Wright Tremaine, LLP
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 200
Washington, DC 20006

chrissavage@dwt.com

Beth Keating
Akerman Senterfitt
Highpoint Center, 12" floor
106 East College Avenue
Tallahassee, FL 32301

beth keating@akerman.com

Marva B. Johnson
Bright House Networks
301 E. Pine Street, Suite 600
Orlando, FL 32801
marnva.johnson@mybrighthouse.com

s/ Dulaney L. O'Roark il]




